Freedom of information request NCC-044852-20 — part response
Thank you for your recent Freedom of information request for the following information:

1) Does your organisation sell, or auction council-owned Residential properties? No

2) If so, which department or third party handles the auctions. Please full provide full contact details.
N/A

3) Please provide a list of property assets being reviewed to be sold, disposed of, and relinquished as
part of your Property Strategy within the next 5 years. This point is being considered by the
department, once | receive the information | will contact you.

Please provide this information in an excel spreadsheet with the following columns:

- Property address

- Type: Residential/Commercial/Mixed

- Tenure: Vacant/Occupied (If vacant, for how long property has been vacant)

- Council/name of other public body/privately owned

- If applicable, target disposal date and sale value

Nottinghamshire County Council is not a housing/rating authority and does not have responsibility
for residential properties and, therefore, we do not hold this information.

The district and borough councils and the city council may hold this information. You may have
contacted these councils already in connection with your request, but if not, their contact details are
below:

Ashfield District Council: foi@ashfield-dc.gov.uk

Bassetlaw District Council: FOlrequests@bassetlaw.gov.uk

Broxtowe Borough Council: foi@broxtowe.gov.uk

Gedling Borough Council: inforequest@gedling.gov.uk

Mansfield District Council: freedomofinformation@mansfield.gov.uk
Newark & Sherwood District: freedom@nsdc.info

Rushcliffe Borough Council: customerservices@rushcliffe.gov.uk
Nottingham City Council: information.governance @nottinghamcity.gov.uk

| trust this information is of assistance to you.

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a
complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the Team Manager, Complaints and
Information Team, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP or e-mail foi@nottscc.gov.uk

With kind regards

Lorraine Hayes

Complaints Information & Mediation Officer
Complaints & Information Team

Chief Executives Department
Nottinghamshire County Council

West Bridgford

Nottingham

NG2 7QP

0115 97 72788
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